Angie Winchester

Lall.’ Lhoy
From: Michael Poston - Planning <michaelposton@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 3:27 PM

To: Angie Winchester

Subject: Historic Preservation Commission - Webster Representative
Angie,

Please see the information below from Tracy Rodes, Mayor of Webster, regarding the filling of their representative to
the Historic Preservation Commission. Please let me know if you have any questions.

From: Tracy Rodes <mayor@townofwebster.org>

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 12:15 PM

To: Mike Poston <michaelposton@jacksonnc.org>; Debbie Coffey <info@townofwebster.org>
Subject: Webster's Appointment to JC Historic Commission

Good Afternoon, Mike,

I hope you and yours are doing well.

The Webster Town Council appointed Brandon Core to the Webster Historical Society and also to be
considered by commissioners for the JC Historic Commission. Brandon is a member of Webster's Planning
Board and has shown enthusiasm for being a part of town governance and volunteerism.

Brandon and his family moved here from Texas, and bought a historic home in Webster. Although he is new to
the town, he is very interested in local history and historic preservation. He has previously served as a high
school principal, district superintendent of schools, and later as an executive at a statewide non-profit
organization. We think he is a good choice for this appointment due to his abilities, interests, and

willingness to learn. He has expressed interest in meeting with Joe Rhinehart, Janice Blanton, and Billie Jo
Bryson to gather information, and understands the value and wealth of wisdom that our town elders possess.

Mike Poston
Planning Director
Jackson County
828-631-2255

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

NAME APPOINTED EXPIRES
Pamela Meister 06-02-2016 12-31-2022
Mountain Heritage Center — WCU 12-17-2019
349 Calvary Church Road (Deitz)
Sylva, NC 28779  pammeister@email.wcu.edu
Daniel Peoples 08-06-2018 08-01-2021
194 Rich Drive
Whittier, NC 28789 (Woody)
danielrpeoples@yahoo.com
828-226-0930
Susan Leveille 08-03-2009 05-01-2023
P.O. Box 310 Fill unexpired term of C.
Dillsboro, NC 28725 0ii o0
Oaksgallery2@frontier.com 05-15-2017
586-6542 /226-3188 08-18-2020
Connie Haire 12-31-2015 12-31-2021
99 Lloyd Avenue 12-17-2018
Sylva, NC 28779 (Jones)
Conniel07@frontier.com 421-6396
Bill Crawford 10-20-2014 12-31-2023
2623 Little Savannah Road 2412007
Sylva, NC 28779 01-19-2021
828-631-2646 (Stribling)
Jane Eastman 08-03-2009 12-31-2023
WCU — 101 McKee Bldg. ?ggéggﬂ
Cullowhee, NC 28723 (McMabhan) 1 1:20:2017
jeastman@email.wcu.edu 331-0707 01-19-2021
Joe Rhinehart Town of Webster 08-01-2023
e Lar e
Webster, NC 28788 09-2011
joerhinehart@gmail.com 586-0921 2014
2017
2020
Luther Jones Town of Sylva 08-01-2023
79 Citrus Drive 2014
Sylva, NC 28779 2017
Ljones@email.wcu.edu 226-6011 2020
Beth Parris ATI?WH OiDi11§b0f0 08-01-2023
beth.parris@ncdps.gov ¢ a(r)%i’ 1 6{’%’]‘2““
507-1138 fill the unexpired term of
Jean Hartsbarger
09-11-17
Carl Tobst Village of Forest Hills 08-01-2023
42 S. Country Club Drive 8282;8(1)?
Cullowhee, NC 28723 05-14-2014
iobstce@yahoo.com 269-7844 /293-5043 2020

3-year terms

Meets the third Tuesday of each month, Justice Center, Room A227
Can appoint up to 11 members per state statute
Under the supervision of Planning Department
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